
 
 
 
 
March 8, 2005 
 
 
Mr. George Britton 
ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC. 
309 West 4th Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
Subject: The Center at La Quinta Access Evaluation 
 

Dear Mr. Britton: 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

The firm of Urban Crossroads, Inc. is pleased to submit the following access evaluation 

for the proposed Centre of La Quinta development.  The site is located south of 

Highway 111 and west of Dune Palms Road in the City of La Quinta.  Exhibit A 

illustrates the location of the site and the proposed driveway locations. 

 

The purpose of this evaluation is to determine if the proposed project access points 

serving the commercial site along Dune Palms Road, and additional traffic due to the 

development can be accommodated.  This analysis focuses on the following 

intersections: 

 

Dune Palms Road (NS) at: 

• Highway 111 (EW) 

• Project Driveway  7 (EW) 

• Avenue 48 (EW) 












































































































































































